- 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | OMB No. 1545-0047

made public. Open to Public

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

A For the 2023_ca|endar year, or tax year beginning

, 2023, and ending

B Check if applicable: | C Name of organization CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. D Employer identification number
[] Address change Doing business as — e 02-0653244

[7] Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

[__] Initial return P.O. BOX 850948 - (781)356-1603

[ Final return/terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

["] Amended return BRAINTREE, MA 02185-0948 G Gross receipts $2 , 682,455,

|| Application pending |F Name and address of principal officer:

E_Ei(;exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) [T 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or [ | 527

SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL, 160 E 85TH ST, APT 1R, NEW YORK, NY 10028 |H{b) Are all subordinates included? [Tves [INo

If “No," attach a list. See instructions.

J  Website:  WWW.AMERICA.CRY.ORG

Hic) GFOHP ex_emption number

K  Form of arganization: [S|Corpcratton DTrust uAssociation !_l Other

l L Year of formation: 2002| M State of legal dc;ﬂcile: MA

Summary I _
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: (i usms ket qubaitis b il e i o,
8 child marriage and gender discrimination. With the support of 35,000 domors & 2,000 volunteers, it has impacted the
§ the lives of 786,000 underprivileqed children living across 5,000 villages and sluns through support of 111 Projects in India & the USA.
§ 2  Check this box [ ]if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 5
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 4
L | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a) 5 7
E 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . 6 2,000
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C}, line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 7b 0.
o F-’rior ;e; I __ - Current Yea.r. o
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 2,049,235, 252375630,
GE) 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) .o
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,722. 20,055.
© 141 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) . 48,997. 131,367.
|12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 2,099,954. 2,389,052,
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 1,111,065. 1,314,984,
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . . . . . .
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 338,406. 350,331.
% | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) Lo
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 304,223,
W1 47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) . . . . 270,757. 300,752.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,720,228, 1,966,067.
|19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 [l 379,726. 422,985,
5 § Efginrling— (igﬂr'e_r.\_t Year__ _End of Yea_r -
$5(20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) C 2,794,384 3,268,119,
<%/ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) . . . . . . . . . . 341,033, 391,783,
23|22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 2,453,351, 2,876,336.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examinedthis return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer

ther than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

- M |11/04/2024
Slgn Signature of officer - z Date
Here SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
;a;i Print/Type preparer’s name P’;W Date Check [_J it | PTIN
Preparer GEORGE R VAUGHN, CPA s ...‘%/v 11/07/2024 | self-employed| p00703024
Use Only Firm's name VAUGHN ASSOCIATES SERVIQE.(S/INC Firm'sEIN  46-4637677
Firm'saddress 639 GRANITE STREET, BRAINTREE, MA 02184 Phoneno. (781)356-1603
Mé& the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions 5 s . } [XIYes [INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) Page 2
m]] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part il . . . . . . . . . . . . . []

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
CRY Anerica's strength lies in its donors, volunteers & project partners

who have cone together to change the situation of underprivileged children.

Supported projects work with children, their parents & communities in rural,

See Part 111, Ln 1 statenent

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e e . .

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? . . . . . ..o s s e e e e e s [1Yes XINo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

[JYes No

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 60, 000. including grants of $ 60, 000. ) (Revenue $ 0.)
CRY Anerica supports best in class non profits that inpacts

the lives of children, especially underserved children in the USA
Supported Projects work on critical issues of child health, child
abuse, neglect & protection. They also publish their annual reports &

activities on their website. See Attached listing on USA Grants for further details.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 1, 254, 984. including grantsof $ 1, 254, 984. ) (Revenue $ 0.)
CRY Anerica supports carefully selected Projects in India

t hat ensure devel opnent opportunities for underprivileged children, including issues of education
heal thcare, and protection fromchild |abor, child narriage & gender discrimnation
211,000 children have been nmainstreaned into public schools,

235,000 children inmunized, 133,000 child births have been registered,

and 3,600 children's groups are hel ping themreach their potential

These achi evenents have been possible due to the CRY Anerica Gants

to PRojects in India over several years.

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses 1,314,984,

REV 05/09/24 PRO Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023)
g\ Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

-h

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

21

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501( )
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Ill

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part |

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Ill

Did the organization report an amount in Part X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account Ilablllty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . .o . .

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VII, VI, IX, or X, as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ...
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” comp/ete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl

Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted flnanC|aI statements for the tax year’? If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XlI is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii))? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV P

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. .
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and Contrlbutlons on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . .o .o .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII line Qa’?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H .

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'?
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
11a| X
11b X
11c X
11d X
11e X
11f X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b| X
15| X
16 X
17 X
18| X
19 X
20a X
20b
21| X
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Form 990 (2023)
2T\ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e e e 23 x
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . 253 X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill e s 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule
L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . .o .. . 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” comp/ete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . o .o . . e 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M e o 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Partl | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part I, 1,
orlV, and Part V, line 1 e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3) . 35a X
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . 38 | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes | No
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 7
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . 6a | X
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? C e 6b | X
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . e e e e e 7a | X
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . 7b | X
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . e e . 7c X
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . . . . . | 7d |
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8 X
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . 9a X
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7 9b X
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . . . . . 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facrlrtres . 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . 11b
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . | 12b |
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans Ce e e 13b
Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c
Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’7 . . 14a X
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedu/e O . 14b
Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? .o 15 X
If “Yes,” see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 X
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 4953? 17
If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023) Page 6
Gl  Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVvVl . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 5
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the d|rect
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 e
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to eIect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dur|ng
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body? . . . . e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’7 e 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reaohed at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a| X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the aot|V|t|es of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b| X%

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? |11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confhcts” 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe on Schedule O how this was done. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .o, 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . e e e 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy’7 e 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e 15b| X

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O See |nstruct|ons
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . C e 16a e
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled See Part VI, Line 17 stnt

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[] Own website Another’s website Upon request  [] Other (explain on Schedule O)

19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records.
CEORGE R VAUGHN, CPA, 639 GRANI TE STREET, , BRAI NTREE,, MA 02184 (781)356-1603
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Form 990 (2023) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part VIl . . . . P I
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(9]
) (B) Position (o) ® G]
. (do not check more than one )
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week o == ° - from the from related compensation
(list any a a_ i g 5? 3 % 9 | organization (W-2/ | organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for | 5 g_ F18 | % g <3|> 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related |25 (5 | 3 ?B fadl 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations| S = | 3 g g
below G| 3 3
dotted line) T g 2
(1) SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL 40. 00
Presi dent & Program Director X X 92, 610. 0. 0.
(2) RAVI _KROVI DI 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(B)Percy Presswal |l a 3.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Puj a_Nar waha 1.00
Trust ee X 0. 0. 0.
(5) VATSALA MAMGAI N 1.00
Trust ee X 0. 0. 0.
(6)
(7)
@®)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

REV 05/09/24 PRO Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023)

Page 8

T "/|M Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©)
Position
@ ® (do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and title Average | hox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week o == > - from the from related compensation
(istany | 3 3|2 g E 3 & | & |organization (W-2/|organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for | 5 g_- F18 | % 3 g 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related (S5 |5 | |3 (5 5] 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations| 2 = |8 k) @ S
below G| = 3 3
dottedline) | 3 | & 3
[0} D
° g
(15)
(16)
7
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Subtotal 92, 610. 0. 0.
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . 92, 610. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not I|m|ted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? I/f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(©)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

0

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023)

clgf'lll] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .

Page 9

O

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or exempt
function revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants,

and Other Similar Amounts

-0 Q0 T

Federated campaigns .

1a

Membership dues

1b

Fundraising events .

1c

1, 024, 655.

Related organizations .

1d

Government grants (contrlbutlons)

1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above

1f

1,212, 975.

Noncash contributions included in
lines 1a—1f .

Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

19

$

2, 237, 630.

Program Service

Revenue

2a

Q 0 Q0T

Business Code

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

Other Revenue

B

6a

(1]

7a

Investment income (including d|V|dends

other similar amounts) .

interest, and

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

20, 055.

20, 055.

(i) Real

(i) Personal

Gross rents 6a

Less: rental expenses | 6b

Rental income or (loss) | 6¢

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from

(i) Securities

(ii) Other

sales of assets

other than inventory | 74

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses 7b

Gain or (loss) . 7c

Net gain or (loss) .o
Gross income from fundraising

of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line 18

Less: direct expenses .

Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg eve

Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 19

Less: direct expenses .

8a

424, 770.

8b

293, 408.

nts

131, 367.

131, 367.

9a

9b

Net income or (loss) from gaming actlvmes .

Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances
Less: cost of goods sold

10a

10b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .

Miscellaneous

Revenue

11a

® Q0

Business Code

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a-11d .

12

Total revenue. See instructions

2, 389, 052.

20, 055.

131, 367.

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023)

gl )@ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Page 10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .o ]
Do not include amounts rep orted on lines 6b, 7b, Total ef?;))enses Prograsr?)service Managé(r%)ent and Funélr:;)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 60, 000. 60, 000.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 1, 254, 984. 1, 254, 984.
4  Benefits paid to or for members .
5 Compensation of current officers, d|rectors
trustees, and key employees . 92, 610. 0. 92, 610. 0.
6  Compensation not included above to dlsquallfled
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 201, 559. 0. 77, 617. 123, 942.
7  Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9  Other employee benefits . 33, 835. 0. 20, 827. 13, 008.
10 Payroll taxes . . 22, 327. 0. 13, 396. 8, 931.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)

a Management 384. 0. 384. 0.
b Legal 1, 855. 0. 1, 855. 0.
¢ Accounting 71, 844. 0. 71, 844, 0.
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV ||ne 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)
12 Advertising and promotion 403. 0. 403. 0.
13  Office expenses - 220. 0. - 220. 0.
14  Information technology 24, 516. 0. 586. 23, 930.
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 10, 320. 0. 10, 320. 0.
17  Travel . 45, 661. 0. 1, 531. 44, 130.
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . .
21  Payments to afflllates .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 2, 057. 0. 2,057. 0.
23 Insurance . e 5, 828. 0. 5, 828. 0.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a LICENSE & REQ STRATI ON FEES 8, 276. 0. 8, 276. 0.
b MARKETI NG 98, 643. 0. 22, 728. 75, 915.
¢ BANK SERVI CE CHARCGES 2,210. 0. 2,210. 0.
d
e All other expenses 28, 975. 0. 14, 608. 14, 367.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1, 966, 067. 1, 314, 984. 346, 860. 304, 223.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) o

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023) Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1, 892, 262.| 1 1, 534, 022.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . 896, 076.| 2 1,721, 290.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former offlcer dlrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as deflned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
@ | 7 Notes and loansreceivable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,042.| 7 4, 835.
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use Lo 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges e e e e 0.1 9 1, 800.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . [410a 12, 139.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . [10b 5, 967. 5, 004. |10c 6,172.
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . . e e 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part 1V, line 11 e 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . . 13
14 Intangible assets . . . C e 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 e e 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 33) L. 2,794, 384.| 16 3, 268, 119.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . 21,247.| 17 18, 626.
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 319, 786. | 18 373, 157.
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
£ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . 29
3|23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . . . e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . .. 341, 033. | 26 391, 783.
2 Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here E
e and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
= |27  Netassets without donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . 2,453, 351. | 27 2, 876, 336.
M | 28  Net assets with donor restrictions . . . 28
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here |:|
"'C and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . A 29
“qw'i 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund A 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
2 32 Total netassetsorfundbalances. . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,453, 351. | 32 2,876, 336.
Z | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . . 2,794, 384. | 33 3, 268, 119.
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Form 990 (2023)
-1a® Ml Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

O

CQOWOONOOOGHA~,WN-=

-—h

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .

2, 389, 052.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

1, 966, 067.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

422, 985.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 32 column (A)) .

2,453, 351.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

O N (GD|WIN =,

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
32, column (B)) .

'y
o

2, 876, 336.

:lgP Ul Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl .

O

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ] Cash Accrual  []Other

Yes

No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

[]Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’7 If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b
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CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 1

Additional Information From Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 1 (continued) Continuation Statement

Description
tribal and urban soci o econonically deprived areas on the issues of education,
health care, nutrition, protection fromchild labor, child narriage and
gender discrimation.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Part VI, Line 17 (continued) Continuation Statement
States Where Copy of Return is Required
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support e
(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 23
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AVERI CA, | NC 02- 0659244

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 [] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [] An organization that normally receives (1) more than 3313% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [] Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . e e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon( ).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. paA Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any “unusual grants.”) . . . |1, 645, 896. |1, 509, 220. |1, 826, 602. |2, 099, 954. |2, 389, 052. |9, 470, 724.

2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .
4 Total. Addlines 1through3 . . . |1, 645,896. 1,509, 220. |1, 826, 602. |2, 099, 954. |2, 389, 052. |9, 470, 724.
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . 849, 227.
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 8, 621, 497.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlned4 . . . . . . |1,645,896. 1,509, 220. |1, 826, 602. |2, 099, 954. |2, 389, 052. |9, 470, 724.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from

similar sources . . . . . . . . 186. 274. 278. 1, 722. 20, 055. 22, 515.

9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on . .
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL.) . .o
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 9, 493, 239.
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12 |
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 90. 82 %
15  Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 . . . . 15 89.7%
16a 33'3% support test—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 is 3313% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
b 3313% support test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . O
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . O
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . O]
18 Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on I|ne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check th|s box and see
instructions O]
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Xl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

Page 3

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b
Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) .

(a) 2019

(b) 2020

(c) 2021

(d) 2022

(e) 2023 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6 A
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL.) . .o
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

(a) 2019

(b) 2020

(c) 2021

(d) 2022

(e) 2023 (f) Total

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ]
b 33'3% support tests—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions [l

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

ba

5b

5c

9a

9b

9¢c

10a

10b

REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
2T\ Supporting Organizations (continued)

11
a

b
c

Page 5

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s), or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI

how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a
b

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

[] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
[] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2
a

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Q|D|OIN|(=

O GH~|WIN|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

O |Q(0|T|®

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

N

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

(]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

A

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

N|O|O

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

O|N|O (G

Section C—Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

AQ|D|OIN|(=

O |O|[H|WIN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

[] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D—Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

-

1
2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required —provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

NoOo|o|h~OIN

XN |G, |W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(orovide details in Part VI). See instructions.

(o)

©

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2023

(i)
Distributable
Amount for 2023

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

(]

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

From 2022

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

—=|T|Q = 0| a0 |lT|v

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

»

Distributions for 2023 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=3

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020 .

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

O Q0|T|D

Excess from 2023 .

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990)

Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2 @ 2 3
Department of the Tre_asury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

CRY-CH LD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, I NC 02- 0659244

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

501(c)( 3) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

U
[] 527 political organization
U
[] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
U

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

O

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and IIl.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . %

Employer identification number

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line

2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. REV 05/09/24 PRO

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 2

Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 M CROSCFT MATCHI NG G FTS PROGRAM Person
Payroll [l
40 EAST MAIN STREET SUI TE 887 131, 577. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK DE 19711 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 SUREKHA DEMAREST TRUST Person
Payroll O
364 CHAMBERS AVE 100, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
EAST MEADOW NY 11554 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 RURAL | NDI A SUPPORTI NG TRUST Person
Payroll O
8955 HILLS TECH DRI VE 70, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
FARM NGTON M 48331 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 JUHEE & PEEYUSH NAHAR Person X
Payroll O
19173 NE 45TH CT 59, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SAMMVAM SH WA 98074 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 ANUPAM & SHRUTI YADAV / VI CTORY USA LLC Person
Payroll O
75 NEWFI ELD AVE 50, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
EDI SON NJ 08837 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 QUALCOW MATCHI NG d FT PROGRAM Person
Payroll O
300 BRI CKSTONE SQUARE #601 37, 399. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
ANDOVER MA 01810 noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Page 2

Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 RESOLVE TECH SOLUTIONS LLC Person
Payroll [l
1500 S DAI RY ASHFORD STE 285 33, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77077 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 SANGEETA NUDNAL & JI GAR THAKKAR Person
Payroll O
30 WEST ST APT PHL1F 30, 164. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK NY 10004 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 ULTI MATE G FTS CORP Person
Payroll O
2417 JERI CHO TURNPI KE #299 30, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW HYDE PARK NY 11040 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 GATES FOUNDATI ON Person X
Payroll O
500 FI FTH AVENUE NORTH 24, 750. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
SEATTLE WA 98109 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 KETAN P DUVEDI & ARTI KULKARNI Person
Payroll O
3673 VI REO AVE 24, 672. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
SANTA CLARA CA 95054 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 SCL TRADI NG Person
Payroll O

2417 JERI CHO TURNPI KE #299

22, 100.

Noncash O

NEW HYDE PARK NY 11040

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GATS AND YOU AMERI CA, I NC

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 GURU KRUPA FOUNDATI ON | NC Person
Payroll [l
PO BOX 81 20, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
JERI CHO NY 11753 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 SUM T & SHEFALI SALWAN Person
Payroll O
8 STONEBRI DGE ROAD 16, 500. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
MONTCLAI R NJ 07042 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 GOOGLE MATCHI NG G FTS PROGRAM Person
Payroll O
40 EAST MAI N STREET SUl TE 887 15, 340. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK DE 19711 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 LI NKEDI N MATCHI NG d FTS Person X]
Payroll O
40 EAST MAI N STREET SUl TE 887 15, 199. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK DE 19711 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 ZULLE VENTURES | NC Person
Payroll O
DBA CELL PAY 4252 BLUEBONNET DR 15, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
STAFFORD TX 77477 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 CHAlI TANYA & RENU UPADHYAY Person
Payroll O

854 RUNNI NGAOOD Cl RCLE

14, 401.

Noncash |

MOUNTAI N VI EW CA 94040

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 AKSHAYA BHARGAVA Person
Payroll [l
101 COLORADO STREET APT 2701 13, 968. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
AUSTIN TX 78701 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 SHAHI NA BANTHANAVASI Person
Payroll O
16218 NE 30TH ST 13, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
BELLEVUE WA 98008 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 GERARD FRANCI S Person
Payroll O
218 NETTLETON HOLLOW RD 12, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
WASHI NGTON CT 06793 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 SUM SI NGH & RAKESH TANG RALA Person X]
Payroll O
11650 154TH PL NE 10, 511. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
REDMOND WA 98052 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 JVD PROPERTI ES HOLDI NGS LLC Person
Payroll O
16726 CEDAR YARD LN 10, 500. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
CYPRESS TX 77433 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 DELL TECHNOLOG ES Person
Payroll O

40 EAST MAI N STREET SUI TE 887

10, 310.

Noncash |

NEWARK DE 19711

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 MURTHY PAPPU & PADVA Kl RAN NMANTRI PAGADA Person
Payroll [l
1468 FRONTERO AVE 10, 300. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
LCS ALTGS CA 94024 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
26 KARTI K & VAI SHALO PARANASI VAM Person
Payroll O
1538 S MARY AVE 10, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SUNNYVALE CA 94087 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
27 DELO TTE CONSULTI NG Person
Payroll O
11 M LL CREEK PARK 10, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
FRANKFORT KY 40601 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
28 SUJAY & SUSHM TA SAHA Person X
Payroll O
176 SEA GATE PL 10, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
BETHEL | SLAND CA 94511 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
29 DI NESH SHAH Person
Payroll O
638 W LLONMNOOD AVE 10, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
ALTAMONTE SPRI NGS FL 32714 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
30 YEESHU ARORA Person
Payroll O

6907 E ORI ON DR

10, 000.

Noncash |

SCOTTSDALE AZ 85257

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 DI LIP & DEVI NA BHQIWANI Person
Payroll [l
4528 MAPLE ST 10, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
BELLAI RE TX 77401 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
32 DAVI NDER KAUR Person
Payroll O
6 BOBLEE LN 10, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
H CKSVI LLE NY 11801 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
33 DEVI NDER & SUSHVA MAHAJAN CHARI TABLE TRUST Person
Payroll O
529 TRAILS END ST 10, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77024 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 SURESH KATAMREDDY Person X
Payroll O
6918 CORPORATE DR, SU TE A-1 10, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77036 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
35 BHALLA REVOCABLE TRUST Person
Payroll O
60 AMBERSI DE CRESCENT DR 10, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
SUGAR LAND TX 77479 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
36 KVAM FAM LY FUND Person
Payroll O
PO BOX 770001 45, 277. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
Cl NCI NNATI OH 45277 noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
37 RI TA & BAL SAREEN Person
Payroll [l
2115 GLEN HAVEN BOUL 10, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77030 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 APPLE MATCHI NG G FT PROGRAM Person
Payroll O
40 EAST MAI N STREET, STE 887 8, 900. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK DE 19711 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 Pl ONEER FOCOD | NC Person
Payroll O
M RAMAR CASH & CARRY 9262 M RAMAR RD 8, 800. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SAN DI EGO CA 92126 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 HOMARD M KAHN Person X]
Payroll O
LONE STAR LAWYERS 5700 NORTHWEST CENTRAL STE 105 8, 500. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77092 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 SAl SAJJA Person
Payroll O
500 5TH AVE N 8, 250. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SEATTLE WA 98109 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
42 RAJESH MUNSHI Person
Payroll O

9637 173RD PL NE

8, 159.

Noncash |

BELLEVUE WA 98008

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GATS AND YOU AMERI CA, I NC

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
43 UNI TED HEALTH GROUP Person
Payroll [l
40 EAST MAI N STREET, SU TE 887 8,113. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK DE 19711 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
44 PARESH MUNDADE & KETI KA MAHESHWARI Person
Payroll O
16863 NE 24TH PL 8, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
BELLEVUE WA 98008 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
45 SAM R MANJURE & JAYA SHRI VASTAN Person
Payroll O
9803 NE 15TH ST 7, 500. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
BELLEVUE WA 98004 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
46 ADOBE SYSTEMS | NC MATCHI NG G FT PROGRAM Person X
Payroll O
40 EAST MAI N STREET, SU TE 887 7,498. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK DE 19711 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
47 CHEVRON HUMANKI ND MATCHI NG A FT PROGRAM Person
Payroll O
2508 HI GHLANDER WAY SUI TE 210 7, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
CARRCLLTON TX 75006 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
48 HP COVPANY FOUNDATI ON Person
Payroll O
40 EAST MAI N STREET, SU TE 887 7, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK DE 19711 noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Page 2

Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 ANILT WALI A Person
Payroll [l
1036 HI LLCREST BLVD 7, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
CANTON M 48187 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
50 BLACKROCK Person
Payroll O
40 EAST MAI N STREET, SU TE 887 7, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK DE 19711 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
51 PRAKASH & VAI SHALI DEV Person
Payroll O
3003 ANI OL STREET, SUI TE 106 7, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SAN ANTONI O TX 78219 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
52 NEERAJ & GAURI SETH Person X]
Payroll O
11715 GALLANT RI DGE LANE 6, 540. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77082 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
53 AKASH & SHREYA PALKH WALA Person
Payroll O
17027 CRESCENT CREEK DR 6, 350. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
RANCHO SANTA FE CA 92067 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
54 SAVEER MEHTA & POQJA SHETTY Person
Payroll O

1687 CHRI STI NA DR

6, 200.

Noncash |

LOS ALTOS CA 94024

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

55 VMMRE FOUNDATI. ON

PO BOX 53125

6, 170.

Person
Payroll [l
Noncash O

SAN JOSE CA 95153

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

56 KAVYA DUVEDI

921 PEREGRI NE COURT

6, 000.

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

SANTA CLARA CA 95051

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

57 HEMANT & SHARVI L PATEL

1900 SI MOND AVE #3078

5, 750.

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

AUSTI N TX 78723

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

58 DEVENDRA & MEDHA PARLI KAR

16508 SAN RUFO COURT

5, 700.

Person X]
Payroll O
Noncash O

SAN DI EGO CA 92127

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

59 VI JAY & SI TA VASHEE

7439 W MERCER WAY

5, 500.

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

VERCER | SLAND WA 98040

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

60 GAURANG SHAH & SEEMA DESPANDE

165 TOMSH P LI NE RD, SUI TE 1200

5, 500.

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

JENKI NTOAN PA 19046

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GATS AND YOU AMERI CA, I NC

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
61 PRI THVI PAL & MANMVEET LI KHARI Person
Payroll [l
4450 PALM ROYALE BLVD 5, 500. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SUGAR LAND TX 77479 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
62 M LI ND KELKAR Person
Payroll O
8608 W LDCREEK DR 5, 478. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
PLANO TX 75025 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
63 GAUTAM KULKARNI Person
Payroll O
1198 KENT AVENUE 5, 300. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SUNNYVALE CA 94087 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
64 RAJESH JHA & SUDHA M SHRA Person X]
Payroll O
5803 167TH AVE SE 5, 100. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
BELLEVUE WA 98006 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
65 MUKESH MAYEKAR Person
Payroll O
5 COLTON TRAILS DRI VE 5, 100. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SUGAR LAND TX 77479 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 TEXAS | NSTRUVENTS FOUNDATI ON Person
Payroll O
PO BOX 660199 M5 B-4000 5, 087. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
DALLAS TX 75266 noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
67 AVERI CAN EXPRESS CHARI TABLE FOUNDATI ON Person
Payroll [l
40 EAST MAI N STREET SUl TE 887 5, 086. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
NEWARK DE 19711 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
68 | NDRQJI T & JI G SHA DEB Person
Payroll O
4113 198TH CT NE 5, 050. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SAMVAM SH WA 98074 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
69 DARRYL & PRI YA ANGELO Person
Payroll O
1127 REI NCLAUD CT 5, 010. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SUNNYVALE CA 94087 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
70 KElI TH ANGELO Person X]
Payroll O
242 SOLANA DRI VE 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
LCS ALTGS CA 94022 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
71 SAM R & NEELU VI RVANI Person
Payroll O
6190 COUNTESS DRI VE 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SAN JOSE CA 95129 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
72 RAJA VENUGOPAL & MADHU GADDE Person
Payroll O

3246 VESTLAKE SAMVAM SH PKWY

5, 000.

Noncash |

REDMOND WA 98052

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GATS AND YOU AMERI CA, I NC

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
73 GURDEEP PALL Person
Payroll [l
1291 NW ELFORD DR 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SEATTLE WA 98117 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
74 ANU & NAVEEN JAI N Person
Payroll O
1100 BELLVUE WAY NE 5, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
BELLEVUE WA 98004 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
75 KAPI L MOHAN Person
Payroll O
420 E WATERSI DE DR UNI T 4214 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
CHI CAGO I L 60601 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
76 UDAY KANANALLA Person X]
Payroll O
6322 DYKES VAY 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
DALLAS TX 75230 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
77 NAKUL & SONALI DUGGAL Person
Payroll O
14883 VWH SPERI NG RI DGE RD 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SAN DI EGO CA 92131 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
78 JI GAR SHAH Person
Payroll O
3813 223RD AVE SE 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SAMVAM SH WA 98075 noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
79 SHRI KRl SHNA BORDE & SANGEETA NAI R Person
Payroll [l
19614 NE 42ND WAY 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SAMMVAM SH WA 98074 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
80 SHAH HOLDI NG LLC Person
Payroll O
13810 HAMPTON COVE DR 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77077 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
81 AM RALLI H DODHI YA Person
Payroll O
6 QU TE PATH DR 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SUGAR LAND TX 77498 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
82 SARI KA & ANVEYA LI MAYE Person X
Payroll O
584 CASCADE DR 5, 000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
SUNNYVALE CA 94087 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
83 PRASAD & ANUYA REDDY Person
Payroll O
1022 DEER CREEK CT 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
PLEASANTON CA 94566 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
84 AVRI SH & CHETNA PATEL Person
Payroll O

211078 KELLI WOOD GROVE LN

5, 000.

Noncash O

KATY TX 77450

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GATS AND YOU AMERI CA, I NC

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
85 SHI PCOM W RELESS | NC Person
Payroll [l
11200 RICHMOND AVE, SUI TE 552 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77082 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
86 KARAN BAJAJ & AVI NA VERVA Person
Payroll O
45641 MONTCLAI RE TER 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
FREMONT CA 94539 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
87 NAVAL & NEETU SEHGAL Person
Payroll O
3501 BACOR RD 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77084 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
88 THE SHETH FAM LY LI VI NG TRUST Person X
Payroll O
600 CRANBROOK CANYON CT 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
SUGAR LAND TX 77479 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
89 SPOTL| GHT ENERGY LLC Person
Payroll O
952 ECHO LANESTE 200 5, 000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
HOUSTON TX 77074 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
90 MANI FAM LY FOUNDATI ON Person
Payroll O

AVESTAR CAPI TAL LLC 6420 VANDERBILL ST

5, 000.

Noncash O

HOUSTON TX 77005

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

91 CH.RAG_ & TW NKLE PATEL

4502 ROYAL BEND LN

5, 000.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll |

Noncash |

SUGAR LAND TX 77479

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

92 TI NYVI SI ON. Al

5621 PALMER WAY, STE A

5, 000.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll |

Noncash |

CARLSBAD CA 92010

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person [l
Payroll O
Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person [l
Payroll O
Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person [l
Payroll O
Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person [l
Payroll O

Noncash |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Name of organization

CRY-CH LD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC.

Employer identification number
02- 0659244

IZZXl Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. b) (c) (d)

from - . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions,) Date received
a) No.

(fr)'om Description of non(:llsh roperty given FMV (or(z)stimate) Date r(:z:eived
Part | p prop 9 (See instructions.)

a) No.

(fr)'om Description of non(:llsh roperty given FMV (or(z)stimate) Date r(:z:eived
Part | P prop 9 (See instructions.)

a) No.

(fr)'om Description of non(:llsh roperty given FMV (or(z)stimate) Date r(:z:eived
Part | p prop 9 (See instructions.)

a) No.

(fr)'om Description of non(:llsh roperty given FMV (or(z)stimate) Date r(:z:eived
Part | p prop 9 (See instructions.)

a) No.

(fr)'om Description of non(:llsh roperty given FMV (or(z)stimate) Date r(:z:eived
Part | p prop 9 (See instructions.)

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Name of organization

CRY-CH LD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, I NC

Employer identification number

02- 0659244

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part I, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
If;or'tnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. ) . ... o
If;or'tnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - .
If;or'tnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - .
If;or'tnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)



SI:C"'E%;’(')-E D Supplemental Financial Statements |_ome No. 15450047

rm

( ° ) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2 @23

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AVERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

AL ON =

(]

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . e
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . ] Yes [ No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . L oL L. [ Yes [ No

Part i Conservation Easements

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)  [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[] Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .o 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded on I|ne 2a .o 2c

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not

on a historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . |24

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ] Yes [ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)@)B)(i)? . . . . . .o ] Yes [1] No
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . .o $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for flnanC|aI gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, lined1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . %

b Assetsincluded in Form990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 2
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a

b

c
4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).

[] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange program

[] Scholarly research e [ Other

[] Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xill.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . ] Yes [] No

V"l  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . o . C e e ] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the foIIowmg table.
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . L o oL L L0 1c
d Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. 1d
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Ending balance . . . 1f
2a Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIlll . . . . ]
Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

b

Beginning of year balance
Contributions .

Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . .

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . .o
Administrative expenses .

End of year balance .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment %
Permanent endowment %
Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) Unrelated organizations? . . . . . . . . . . . . o . . ..o 3al(i)

(i) Related organizations? . . . e e e 3al(ii)

If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R’? e 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land

b Buildings . . .

¢ Leasehold |mprovements ..

d Equipment . . . . . . . . . . 12, 139. 5, 967. 6,172.

e Other
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, coumn (B)) . . . . . 6,172.
BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2023



Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 3
QY| Investments—Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

B)

©)

D)

E)

)

@)

H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))
Investments —Program Related

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
3)
4
(5)
(6)
(7)
8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))
Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B)) .
Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
1

Federal income taxes

N

w

=

ol

)

N

(
(
(
(
(
(
(

8

—

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
9)

@

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B)) . .
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s flnanC|aI statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll . []

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 2,389, 052.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . |2a

b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other (Describe inPartXxi) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 2,389, 052.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxit.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 12) . 5 2,389, 052.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1, 966, 067.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . e L]

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) e < |

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 1, 966, 067.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxit.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl //ne 18) 5 1, 966, 067.

eIl  Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO
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DULE F - . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(SF%:E 930) Statement of Activities Outside the United States | °
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 2@23
Attach to Form 990. H
to Publ
aigizrsgcgjzzgsguw Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ﬁ‘z:re‘cgor‘Ub Ic
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1  For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and
other assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to
award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... Yes []No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance
outside the United States.

3  Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in the (e) If activity listed in (d) is (f) Total

of offices in employees, region (by type) (such as, a program service, expenditures for
the region _a%ents,gndt fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
Indepenaer investments, grants to recipients service(s) in the region in the region

contractors ? ;
in the region located in the region)

(1) Sout h Asi a 0 O |Gants to Projects for Children 1, 254, 984.

(2) Sout h Asi a 0 O|Data Entry 16, 800.

3)

(4)

(6)

(6)

()

@

©)

(19

(1)

(12)

(13

(14

(15)

(16)

(17)
3a Subtotal . . . . . . 0 0 1,271, 784.
b Total from continuation
sheets to Part | . .
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0 1,271, 784.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule F (Form 990) 2023
BAA




Schedule F (Form 990) 2023

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1

(a) Name of (b) IRS code
organization section and EIN
(if applicable)

(c) Region

(d) Purpose of
grant

(e) Amount of
cash grant

(f) Manner of
cash
disbursement

(g) Amount of
noncash
assistance

(h) Description (i) Method of
of noncash assistance valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

U]

South Asi a

SEE ATTACHED

2

(&)

4

(5)

(6)

@

@

©)

(19

(11)

(12)

(13

(14

(15

(16)

2

3

Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as a tax

exempt 501(c)(3) organization by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter

Enter total number of other organizations or entities .

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023



Schedule F (Form 990) 2023 Page 3

m:[l Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part 1ll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of (e) Manner of () Amount of (g) Description (h) Method of
recipients cash grant cash noncash of noncash assistance valuation
disbursement assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

U]

2

3

(4)

(6)

(6)

7

@

©)

(19

(1)

(12)

(13

(14)

(15)

(16)

a7

(18)
BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule F (Form 990) 2023




Schedule F (Form 990) 2023
2T\ Foreign Forms

Page 4

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see the Instructions for Form 926) e

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization may
be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see the Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don’t file with Form 990)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to
Certain Foreign Corporations (see the Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see the Instructions for Form 8621) . .

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see the Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
“Yes,” the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
the Instructions for Form 5713; don’t file with Form 990)

[1Yes [X No
1 Yes No
1 Yes No
1 Yes No
1 Yes No
1 Yes No

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023
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Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method;
amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part Il (accounting method);
and Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information. See instructions.

Pt | Line 2: The Projects CRY Anerica supports in India work at the grassroots

| evel to restore basic rights to underprivileged children. Project planning,

noni toring and eval uation systens include half yearly field visits, analysis

of financial reports and grant distributions based on programrevi ews. An annua

eval uation is conducted at the site which is done along with the Project Partner

and the community, where achievenents for the review period are assessed and

pl ans for the next grant period are finalized. CRY has devel oped well-recogni zed

i mpact paranmeters used in review ng and pl anni ng processes that enabl es the organi zation

and its grantees to set clearly defined nmeasurabl e goal s.

BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule F (Form 990) 2023



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | 0OM8No.1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 @ 23
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [] Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [ ]Yes []No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser listed in
col. (i)

(iii) Did fundraiser have
(i) Activity custody or control of
contributions?

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

10

Total

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO



Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events

CRY WALKS DI NNERS 13 (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
()
>
®| 1 Gross receipts . 34, 785. 969, 753. 444, 887. 1, 449, 425.
[0)
o
2  Less: Contributions 21, 320. 868, 973. 134, 362. 1, 024, 655.
3  Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) 13, 465. 100, 780. 310, 525. 424, 770.
4  Cash prizes .
5 Noncash prizes
[}
8| 6 Rent/facility costs .
g
S 1 7 Foodand beverages .
8
-‘D= 8 Entertainment
9  Other direct expenses 6, 679. 186, 586. 100, 138. 293, 403.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 293, 403.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) 131, 367.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990 Part IV I|ne 19

or reported more than

(0] ; b) Pull tabs/instant f d) Total gaming (add
E (@) Bingo birng)/pL:ogresslive bingo (c) Other gaming c(ol). (a) thr%ugil1 go(l. (c))
2
i

1 Grossrevenue .
#| 2 Cash prizes .
5
2| 3 Noncash prizes
[
8| 4 Rent/facility costs .
=

5  Other direct expenses

(] Yes %|[] Yes %|[] Yes %

6  Volunteer labor . [] No [] No [] No

7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? [1Yes [INo
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? [1Yes [1No

If “Yes,” explain:

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 Page 3

11
12

13
a

b
14

15a

16

17
a

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . e [JYes [INo
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [HOYes [No
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13 %
An outside facility . . . . . . e . . . 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gammg/spemal events books and
records:

Name

Address

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OYes [No
If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organlzatlon $ ____________________ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty $

If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided

[ Director/officer [ JEmployee [JIndependent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . [Yes [No

Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year

el Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also prowde any additional information.
See instructions.

BAA
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@2 3
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244

General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . C e Yes [INo

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of (2 ME”":?\%VOf valuqtio|r1 (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) grant noncash assistance (book, Oth,e?)ppralsa, noncash assistance or assistance
(1)Children's Rights, Inc.
330 7th Ave. 4th FLR New York Ny 10001 |13- 3801864 30000
(2)Boys & Grls Qub of America
1275 Peachtree St. NE ATLANTA GA 30309 | 13- 5562976 30000
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline1table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed intheline1table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO  Schedule | (Form 990) 2023
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Page 2

Part 1ll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance
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2T\ Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lll, column (b); and any other additional information.
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC.

Employer identification number

02- 0659244

Pt VI, Line 19: The Annual Audited Financial Statenments, as well as Federal

and State filings, are posted on the website: anerica.cry.org

CGoverni ng docunents are avail abl e upon request

Pt VI, Line 11b:

The 990 is reviewed with the President and Board of Directors

Pt VI, Line 15a:

Conpensation determ ned by nmarket anal ysis, conparison and

board deci si on

Pt VI, Line 15b:

Conpensation determ ned by nmarket analysis, conparison and

board deci si on

Pt VI, Line 12c:

Conflict of Interest Policy reviewed with Board of Directors

annual |l y

Pt VI, Section C, Line 17:

State: CA
State: NJ
State: NC
State: M
State: PA
State: MD
State: IL
State: CT
State: MA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA
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- 83879-TE IRS E-file Sighature Authorization OMB No. 1545-0047
for a Tax Exempt Entity

For calendar year 2023, or fiscal year beginning , 2023, andending ;20 2 @23
Department of the Treasury Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.
Name of filer EIN or SSN
CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AVERI CA, | NC 02- 0659244

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL, PRESI DENT
Type of Return and Return Information

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . ib 2, 389, 052.
2a Form 990-EZ check here . .[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) . . . . . . . . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere . . [] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) . . . . . . 3b
4a Form 990-PF checkhere . .[] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V I|ne 5) . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here . .[J b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) . . . . . . . . . . . 5b
6a Form 990-T check here .[J b Totaltax (Form 990-T, Partlll, line4) . . . . . . . . . . 6b
7a Form 4720 check here . .[J b Total tax (Form 4720, Part lll, line1) . . . . . e 7b
8a Form 5227 check here . .[J b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ltem D) e 8b
9a Form 5330 check here . .[J b Taxdue (Form 5330, Partll, line19) . . . . 9b
10a Form 8038-CP checkhere . .[ ] b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038- CP Part 1, Ilne 22) 10b

Part Il Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above entity or [_] | am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the

2023 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only
| authorize VAUGHN ASSQOCI ATES SERVI CES | NC toentermyPIN |0 ]1]2 |3 |4 | as my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros
on the tax year 2023 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return’s disclosure consent screen.

[ As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2023 electronically
filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part
of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax pate 11/ 04/ 2024

[ Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 0141415131014 |14]15|1310

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2023 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that |
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Returns.

ERO’s signature VALD"N ASS@I ATES SER\/I CES I '\C Date 11/ 07/ 2024

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. REV 05/09/24 PRO Form 8879-TE (2023)
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Fax 508 771-6637 M. Christopher Murphy, C.PA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
CRY - Child Rights and You America, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CRY — Child Rights and You America, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of CRY — Child Rights and You America, Inc. as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conduct our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of CRY — Child Rights and You
America, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about CRY- Child Rights and You America Inc.’s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
CRY - Child Rights and You America Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about CRY — Child Rights and You America Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Hyannis, Massachusetts
August 30, 2024

DePaola, Begg & Associates, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash
Short term investments
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

FIXED ASSETS:
Office equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Oak Foundation grants payable
Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Without donor restrictions
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements

3

2023

2022

$ 2,305,429
949,883
4,835

1,800

3,261,947

$ 2,788,338

1,042

12,139
(5.967)

2,789,380

8,914
(3,910)

6,172

5,004

$ 3,268,119

$ 4,126
14,500
373,157

$ 2,794,384

391,783

$ 7,747
13,500
319,786

341,033

2,876,336

2,876,336

2,453,351

2,453,351

$ 3,268,119

$ 2,794,384

DePaola, Begg & Associates, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
Without Donor  Without Donor
Restrictions Restrictions
REVENUES AND SUPPORT:
Contributions and grants $ 1,212,975 $ 972.426
Fundraising events
Revenue raised 1,449,425 1,285,006
Expenses incurred (293,403) (215,065)
Net Fundraising Event Revenue 1,156,022 1,069,941
Paycheck Protection Program loan
forgiveness income - 55,865
Interest income 20,055 1,722
Total Revenues and Other Support 2,389,052 2,099,954
EXPENSES:
Program/grant services 1,314,984 1,111,065
Fundraising 304,223 299,642
Administrative 346,860 309,521
Total Expenses 1,966,067 1,720,228
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 422,985 379,726
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,453,351 2,073,625
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 2,876,336 $ 2,453,351

See independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
Program/Grant Expenses:
India grant projects $ 1,254,984 $ 1,051,065
US grant projects 60,000 60,000
Total Program/Grant Expenses $ 1,314,984 $ 1,111,065
Fundraising Expenses:
Payroll $ 187,820 $ 160,495
Service charges 84,973 103,192
Office & software 27,010 34,180
Travel 4,420 1,775
Total Fundraising Expenses $ 304,223 $ 299,642
Administrative Expenses:
Payroll $ 207,801 $ 200,903
Professional services 74,083 51,181
Travel and seminar/conference 22,309 12,947
Rent 10,320 9,680
License and registration fees 8,276 7,590
Dues 7,369 5,740
Insurance 5,828 5,390
Service charges 4,152 4,354
Telephone and internet services 2,412 2,228
Depreciation 2,057 1,625
Postage 820 4,669
Electricity 655 117
Advertising 403 260
Office supplies 375 2,837
Total Administrative Expenses $ 346,860 $ 309,521

See independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Changes in net assets $ 422,985 $ 379,726
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 655 117
Paycheck Protection Program loan

forgiveness income - (55,865)
(Increase) in accounts receivable (3,793) (543)
(Increase)/Decrease in prepaid expenses (1,800) 35,407
(Decrease) in accounts payable (3,621) (1,591)
Increase in accrued expenses 1,000 500
Increase in Oak Foundation grants payable 53,371 319,786
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 468,797 677,537
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of investments (949,883) -
Purchase of fixed assets (3,225) (4,058)
Net Cash (Used by) Investing Activities (953,108) (4,058)
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH (484,311) 673,479
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,786,830 2,113,351
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 2,302,519 $ 2,786,830

Supplemental disclosure:
Interest paid $ - $ -

Taxes paid $ - $ -

See independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization Purpose - CRY — Child Rights and You America, Inc. (the Organization) was
established in November 2002 as a Delaware Corporation and is a not-for-profit organized
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The mission of the Organization is
to raise funds for and public awareness of the problems that face underprivileged children,
with emphasis on children living in India.

Basis of Accounting - The Organization’s policy is to prepare its financial statements on the
accrual basis of accounting; consequently, certain revenues are recognized when earned
rather than when cash is received, and certain expenses are recognized when the obligation
is incurred rather than when the cash is disbursed.

Basis of Presentation - The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on
the accrual basis in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. The financial statements are presented in accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958 Not-
for-Profit Entities dated August 2016, and the provisions of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) “Audit and Accounting Guide for Not-for-Profit
Organizations” (the “Guide”). ASC 958-205 Not-for-Profit Entities “Presentation of
Financial Statements” was effective January 1, 2018.

Under the provisions of the Guide, net assets and revenues, and gains and losses are
classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the
net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the objectives of the
Organization. The Organization’s board may designate assets without restrictions for
specific operational purposes from time to time.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by
donors and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those
restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of time.
Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the
funds be maintained in perpetuity.

At December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were no assets with donor restrictions.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash - For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers checking
accounts, saving accounts, money market instruments and all highly liquid debt instruments
with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Concentration of credit risk - The Organization maintains bank accounts that are insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 as of December 31, 2023
and 2022. The Organization may from time to time hold cash in one institution for more
than $250,000 but does not expect to incur any losses on these accounts and does not
consider that a significant credit risk. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Organization
had approximately $1,340,368 and $1,566,155, respectively, of its cash balance in excess of
FDIC limits.

Adoption of New Accounting Policy - Effective January 1, 2023, the Organization adopted
Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2016-13, Financial Instruments — Credit Losses.
This ASU introduces a “current expected credit loss” (“CECL”) model which requires all
expected credit losses for financial instruments held at the reporting date to be based on
historical experience, current conditions, and reasonable supportable forecasts. The CECL
model replaces the existing incurred loss method and is applicable to the measurement of
credit losses of financial assets. Under the standard, disclosures are required to provide users
of the financial statements with useful information in analyzing an entity’s exposure to credit
risk and the measurement of credit losses. Financial assets held by the Organization subject
to the guidance in ASC 326, Financial Instruments — Credit Losses, were accounts receivable
related to promises to give. The impact of this ASU adoption was not material to the financial
statements and primarily resulted in enhanced financial statement disclosures.

Fair Value Measurements - The Organization follows the provisions of the Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the FASB ASC. This topic clarifies that fair value
is an exit price representing the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. This topic
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs.
Determining where an asset or liability falls within the hierarchy depends on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are described below.

Level 1 — Quoted prices that are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

DePaola, Begg & Associates, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Value Measurements (continued) - Level 2 — Pricing inputs other than quoted prices in
active markets, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets
that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

Fixed Assets - Fixed assets are recorded at cost. When assets are retired or otherwise
disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any
resulting gain or loss is recognized in income for the period. Maintenance and repairs are
charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and betterments are capitalized.
Depreciation for the years ending December 31, 2023 and 2022 totaled $2,057 and $1,625,
respectively. Depreciation is provided for using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Classification Life
Equipment 5 years

Income Taxes - The Organization is a public charity exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Management believes that the Organization
operates in a manner consistent with its tax-exempt status at both the federal and state levels.
The Organization annually files IRS Form 990 — Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax reporting various information that the IRS uses to monitor the activities of tax-
exempt entities. These tax returns are subject to review of the taxing authorities, generally
for three years after they were filed. The federal tax returns for years 2022, 2021, and 2020
remain open for review. The Organization currently has no tax examinations in progress.

Contributions - All contributions (including pledges receivable) are considered available for
unrestricted use, unless specifically restricted by the donor. Donations and membership dues
received with donor program restrictions and/or time restrictions are recorded as net assets
with restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
applies or a purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with restrictions are reclassified
to net assets without restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

DePaola, Begg & Associates, P.C.
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue Recognition — Contributions and grants, including unconditional promises to give,
are recognized when received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the
conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. The Organization will
recognize outstanding pledges as accounts receivable if the amount to be received can be
reasonably estimated, and the collection is assured.

Fundraising events revenue is primarily derived from contributions collected and fees
charged for admissions at various sponsored events. This revenue is recognized when
earned.

Marketing - The Organization expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.

Functional Allocation of Expenses - The costs of providing the various programs and
supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities
and statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among
program/grant services, fundraising, and administrative based upon estimates of time spent
by specific employees and professional service providers at such activity.

NOTE 2 - LICENSING AGREEMENT WITH CHILD RELIEF AND YOU, INDIA

The Organization has entered into an agreement, dated July 23, 2004, with Child Relief and
You, India (CRY India), a public charity trust of India. The agreement allows the
Organization to use the CRY India name, trademark and logo. This agreement also outlines
services provided to the Organization by CRY India for the purpose of facilitating grants
made to India-based projects. The Organization has also entered into an agreement with
CRY India under which CRY India will provide grant management services for all grants
made in India. During the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Organization made
total grants to CRY India in the amount of $1,254,984 and $1,051,065, respectively. At
December 31, 2023 and 2022 there were no grants payable related to this agreement.

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

Investments, at market value, are comprised of certificates of deposit with original maturities
of 6 to 12 months. Interest rates on these certificates of deposit range from 5.14% - 5.25%.
The market value used was pricing inputs other than quoted prices in active markets, such
as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active;
or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities (Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy).
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Organization’s certificates of deposit consisted of the following as of December 31
2023 and 2022:

>

12/31/2023
Fair Market
Cost Value
Certificates of deposit $949,381 § 949,883
12/31/2022
Fair Market
Cost Value
Certificates of deposit $ - $ -

NOTE 4 - AGENCY LIABILITY

The Organization acts as an agency on behalf of the Oak Foundation to facilitate grants to
various organizations in India. During the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 the
Organization received $1,230,982 and $1,337,603, respectively, from the Oak Foundation
and spent $1,169,128 and $1,052,117, respectively, on grants to organizations in India.
$8,483 and $78,897 was recorded as contributions and grants revenue for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. At December 31, 2023 and 2022 there was
$373,157 and $319,786, respectively, in Oak Foundation grants payable.

NOTE S - OCCUPANCY

The Organization leases office space in Braintree, Massachusetts on an annual basis. The
lease provided for a monthly rate of $115 per month, which was renegotiated in October
2023 to be $500 per month for more office space. The Organization also leases office space,
from the president of the Organization, in New York on an annual basis at a rate of $700 per
month. Rent expensed and paid for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 was
$10,320 and $9,680, respectively. Rent expense for the year end December 31, 2024 is
expected to be $14,400.
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 6 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

2023 2022
Cash $ 2305429 § 2,788,338
Short term investments 949,883
Accounts receivable 4,835 1,042
Prepaid expenses 1,800 -
Total $ 3261947 § 2,789,380

The Organization strives to maintain liquid financial assets sufficient to cover 90 days of
general expenditures.

NOTE 7 - PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM

On March 17, 2021 the Organization received the second round of Paycheck Protection
Program (“PPP”) loan proceeds of $55,865. This loan matured March 2023. The PPP, which
was established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (“CARES
Act”), provided for loans to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 2.5 times certain
average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying business. The loan and accrued interest,
or a portion thereof, may be forgiven after a 24-week period as long as the loan proceeds are
used for eligible purposes including payroll, benefits, rent, mortgage interest and utilities,
and maintains its payroll levels, as defined by the PPP. At least 60% of the loan proceeds
must be spent on payroll costs, as defined by the PPP for the loan forgiveness.

The Organization used the funds for its intended purpose and received confirmation the loan
had been forgiven in full in March 2022. The loan was recorded as Paycheck Protection
Program loan forgiveness income on the statement of activities during the year ending
December 31, 2022.

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS — DATE OF MANAGEMENT REVIEW

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through August 30, 2024, the date
through which the financial statements were available to be issued and has determined that
there are no subsequent events that require disclosure under FASB ASC Topic 855 -
Subsequent Events.
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CRY, CHILD RIGHTS & YOU AMERICA INC - FY 2023 GRANTS REPORT

S| No

Name of Project

Grant
Disbursed by
CRY America
in USD

Project Annual Reviews

Gramya Vikas Manch (GVM)

60,050

UDJECUVET TO PrOVIOE acCess 10 NEaltn Care Services, TEqUCE maternal &
child mortality rates & malnutrition; ensure children are enrolled &
retained in school & Right to Education milestones are implemented in
schools.

Review: Capacity building sessions for 176 frontline workers, 100%
institutional deliveries, 332 women benefitted from government
programs; 9 new Model School Management Committees (SMC), regular
classes in 9 ICDS centers; life skills sessions, tuitions, digital literacy &
vocational training for 148 adolescents; 456 children participated in
science exhibitions; counselling & training for parents of 2780 children
aged 0-5 years, 4 severly manourished children referred to Nutrition
Rehabilitation Centre

Comprehensive Health and Rural
Development Society (CHARDS)

21,549

Objective: Improve community's access to quality healthcare, reduce
maternal & child mortality rates; reduce malnutrition; strengthen & build
capacity of adolescent collectives.

Review: Sessions on institutional delivery, balance diet, personal
hygiene etc. for 466 mothers; 847 children immunized, 203 institutional
deliveries; sessions on Sexual and Reproductive Health & anaemia by 13
adolescent groups; Haemoglobin test for 150 teen girls & 73%
adolescent girls’ status improved; 637 pregnant and 408 lactating
mothers linked with governement programs; 26 adolescent girls learnt
computers; sessions with 13 girls’ collectives on child marriage, gender
discrimination, life skill module etc.

w

Development Education and
Environment Programme (DEEP)

19,178

Objective: To ensure enrollment & retention of children in schools in 24
villages & addressing child marriage & child labor

Review: 384 child collectives members sensited on education &
protection; new SMC members orientated; 22 anganwad workers using
Teaching Learning Material (TLM); 1100 children enrolled in ICDS,
receiving full benefits; 386 children cleared 10th grade exams & 380
enrolled in grade 11; 19 hamlets child marriage free; 58 child marriages
stopped/prevented; 183 child labors rescued and mainstreamed into
formal education. 181 families linked with social protection programs

Adarsh Seva Sansthan (ASES)

21,516

Objective: To ensure 100% enrollment & retention of children aged 6-
18; prevent child marriage & child labor in 23 urban slums

Review: 94 children enrolled in remedial centres; 31 irregular children
made regular in school; 47 drop out children re-enrolled; vulnerability
mapping done & 8 child marriage averted; 19 meetings with community
groups on domestic violence, school enroliment and retention processes
etc, 62 boys participated in Boy-Talk Modules & in Blue -Umbrella day
to create awareness on protection from sexual abuse, assault and
exploitation; no child marriage cases in 9 slums

ul

New Era Environmental &
Development Society (NEEDS)

21,676

Objective: To ensure proper implementation of policies & laws pertaining
to child labor, child marriage, child trafficking, Child Sexual Abuse (CSA)

& nrovide children access ta ediication

Review: 21 Village Child Protection Committee (VCPC) meetings; 50%
vulnerable families linked to social protection programs; meeting,
Meeting with the parents for creating safe spaces; health workers
trained to ensure timely benefits for children; FIR filed for 3 child abuse
cases, victims counselled & rehabilitated; mobilized resources for relief
camps; establishment and overseeing of a specialized coaching center;
90 students at institutions rescued & united with family during unrest




Social Welfare Agency & Training
Institute (SWATI)

28,640

Objective: Provide access to health services for pregnant & lactating
mothers. Reduction of low birth baby weight from 23% to 8% at the end

of ? vears

Review: 1035 mothers of 0-36 months children attended the monthly
Village Health & Nutrition Day (VHND) & all children immunized; health
screening in 38 government schools; 100% (239 births) institutional
births; growth monitoring for 1653 (6-60 months) children; 100% -
1598 children of 6-36 months enrolled at Anganwadis; 20 severly
manourished children referred to Nutrition Rehabilitation Centre, health
status of 7 children improved & 17 are under home based management

N

Sanlaap

24,473

Objective: Ensure reduction in child labor, child trafficking and child
marriage; Work with stakeholders to create a safe environment for
children in red liaht areac

Review: Special coaching for 140 vulnerable children; 25 children re-
enrolled in school; psychosocial workshop for 30 children; 60 youth
leaders groomed on community ownership; 170 youths trained on life
skill & leadership building; football coaching for 60 girls & 75 boys; 2
girls linked with Kolkata Police Football team & 2 girls cleared 1st round
of trial Rajasthan club; 20 awareness sessions in schools & community;
25 youth got employment; 5 meetings for reviving anti-trafficking
network with stakeholders; 12 training & capacity building sessions on
trafficking.

Jawahar Jyoti Bal Vikas Kendra
(JIBVK)

22,823

Objective: Improve enrollment & retention of children in schools;
adress learning gaps; reduce child labor & child marriage

Review: 990 Children Collectives & 436 adolescent girls’ collective
members sensitized on education, hygiene & protection; 832 children
enrolled in ICDS, 58 in primary school & 107 in remedial classes; 50
children received education materials; weekend education camp for 40
children; Girls toilet made functional in 2 schools; 114 children cleared
10th grade;11 child marriage stopped & 70 prevented; no child
marriages in 7 hamlets; 215 families pledged against child marriage; 6
children rescued from child labor & 40 child labors enrolled in school; 16
dropout girls enrolled in residential hostel

Sikshasandhan

22,326

Objective: Ensure enrollment & retention of children in schools. and that
RTE Act implemented 9 schools in the project Area

Review: School Management Committee (SMC) members sensitised 171
times through various platforms; 28 children and adolescent groups
formed with 904 memberss; 8 SMCs resolved at least 80% of issues on
children education raised in last quarter; averted 2 child marriages;1284
households contacted & covered through program activities; 40 days
remedial classes provided for 83 drop out children & they are re-enrolled
in residential schools; teaching-learning materials support provided in 11
Anganwadis

10

Society For Promoting Rural
Education & Development (SPREAD)

19,857

Objective: To ensure access to health services, reduce malnutrition
among children & capacity building of Children's Collectives

Review: 242 village level meetings on institutional deliveries &
maternity benefits under various government programs; 111 pregnant
mothers registered with Anganwadi centers & received health benefits;
mothers of 642 children in the age group 0-60 months attended Village
Health & Nutrition Day sessions; quarterly hemoglobin test of 645
adolescent girls;5 severly undernourished children identified & referred
to Nutritional Rehabilitation Center; 35 collectives formed and sensitized
on various issues around health and hygiene

11

Vikas Samvad Samity (Shivpuri)

54,047

Objective: Provide access to health services, reduce malnutrition &
strenahten children & adolescent collectives

Review: 95% survival of newborns ensured; 432 pregnant & lactating
mothers vaccinated; 165 institutional deliveries; 22 children referred to
Nutritional Rehabilitation Center recovered; 171 children immunized; 10
handwash stations established; 520 adolescent girls trained on hygiene
practices & anemia prevention; 45 health workers & 7 project staff
trained; 165 babies ensured colostrum intake; 349 children got food
material through nutri corners; 17 food demonstrations; 15 seed banks
established & 950 kg of seeds distributed; life skills sessions for 500
children
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Kotra Adivasi Sansthan

30,852

Objective: Improve learning, ensure enrollment & retention of children
in schoals

Review: 227 children re- enrolled; 135 teachers appointed at the block
level; 34 meetings of the School Management Committees (SMC) in 6
schools; 731 men and 735 women participated in Community Based
Organization meetings; 72 boys and 76 girls regularized in school;
activities to improve learning levels for 415 children; Session on
education & employment for 62 young adults; 114 children's group
meetings with 4181 children; life skills sessions for 51 children ; Child
Labor Prohibition Campaign in 18 villages

1

w

Doaba Vikas Evam Utthan Samiti
(DVEUS)

57,081

Objective: Reduce child mortality and malnutrition; Strengthening and
capacity building of community on child rearing practices; enroliment &
i i n in cschaol

retention of childre

Review: Health camps for 685 children & community; menstrual hygiene
session for 800 adolescent girls; 1003 institutional deliveries; 1196
pregnant women & 1122 children immunized; financial aid to 610
women through government programs; growth monitoring for 5712
children; improved health status of 138 severly & 490 moderately
underweight children; 1300 families developed kitchen gardens & 311
families of severely underweight children linked; vegetable seeds to
1200 families; educational support to 416 children; 132 children enrolled
in school; 56 children received computer certificates; 60 students
enrolled in Digital Learning classes; life skill sessions for 120 children;
learning levels improved for 388 children

14

Dr. Sambhunath Singh Research
Foundation (SSRF)

39,458

Objective: Ensure implementation of child protection policies and
proarammes & access to quality education for children.

Review: 102 children (6-14 years) mainstreamed in age appropriate
classes; 69 (15-18 years) out of school children enrolled in school; 2
smart classes set up to benefit 210 children; 256 potential child
marriages prevented; 33 child marriages with fixed marriage dates
prevented & 11 child marriages stopped; life skill sessions for 590
childrenl; 413 children enrolled in evening clases; 347 children
participated in TLM activities(teaching and learning material);

15

Samvedna

35,946

Objective: To ensure enrollment & retention of children in schools/open

schools; prevent girls from entering into commercial sex work through
education

Review: 16 chilren enrolled in the hostels; Career counselling of 8
students; 18 parent meetings conducted; 14 children preparing for
police and armed forces jobs; 63 students got scholarships; 36 students
received financial aid; 312 children supported through Child Activity
Center (CAC) & 124 children through Digital Learning Center; 18
children provided academic support; supplementary learning sessions
for 322 children;38 drop out children enrolled in open school; Life skill
module for 279 adolescent children; 3 children played in state level
sports events

16

Shree Jan Jeevan Kalyan Sansthan
(SJIKS)

43,983

Objective: Ensure enrolment of children in school, provide academic
support and impart essential life skills to empower children

Review: 1 new school opened & 30 schools upgraded; special enrolment
drive led to re-enroliment of over 600 dropout children; 18 child
laborers rescued & enrolled in school; Child Activity Center & Digital
Learning & Education Center providing academic support to 400 children
& computer education to 120 children; 5 villages have 100%
enrollment; 15 child marriages stopped; 5 vilages are 100% child labor
free; 93 children cleared 10th grade exams & 49 children cleared 12
grade exams

17

Asian Institute of Management
Lakhimpur Kheri (AIM)

31,046

Objective: Ensuring enrolment, retention and quality of education for
children: prevenitng child labor

Review: 2824 children enrolled in school; 53 dropout children re-
enrolled; academic support to 246 children; boundary walls in 2 schools,
hand pumps in 3 schools, improved roads for 3 schools, girls' toilets in 2
schools; 289 School Management Committee (SMC) sensitized on their
roles and responsibilities; Teaching-Learning Materials in 5 Schools and
2 anganwadis, Life Skills for 927 adolescent; 5 girls’ cricket team formed
to break gender stereotypes; discussion held with religious teacher &
teaching time adjusted to enable children to attend the mainstream
education.

18

People's Organisation for Rural
Development (PORD)

42,634

Objective: Ensure quality education for children; re-enroliment of child

laborers & drop outs; promote children's participation through children's
& adolescent collectives




Review: 3 Anganwadi centres transformed into model Anganwadis; 61
drop outs & 67 child labors mainstreamed; 38 child marriages averted /
stopped; 2099 children covered in year 1 & 2 life skills modules; 1360
adolescent girls covered in life skills sessions; 608 children aged 3-6
years attending pre-school; 83 teachers trained on early childhood care
and education (ECCE) program; 419 children transiting from grade 10 to
grade 11; 35 role models from child collectives based on academic
achievements & child rights perspective.

19

Pragathi

41,966

Objective: Improve educational infrastructure & quality, address issues

of school dropout & child labor, prevent child marriages & strengthen
child collectives

Review: 24 Anganwadi (AWC) centers have become model AWCs; 174
dropout children mainstreamed; 78 Children removed from child labor;
39 child labors mainstreamed into education; 99 teachers from 53
schools sensitized parents of dropout children; 100% passed the 10th
board exam; 213 children moved to higher studies; 54 child marriages
averted & 11 child marriages stopped; 2443 children covered under life
skills session; 142 Parents committee members involved in school
development plans preparation; Strengthened 9 Child collectives from
85% to 100%

20

Society for Rural Agriculturalists and
Mass Awareness (SRAMA)

24,526

Objective: To ensure chidlren have access to education by removing
chidlren from child labor & averting child marriages; strenghtening of
children's collectives & capacitating children through life skill sessions

Review: 5 Anganwadi centres transformed in to Model Anganwadi
Centres; 52 dropout children re-enrolled; 107 children prevented from
getting into child labor; 46 Children Removed from Child labor & 38
mainstreamed into school; mainstreamed 45 children irregular to
school; Averted/stop 25 Child Marriages; life skills session for 750
children in child collectives; 400 children in Adolescent collectives
covered in Bi annual Life skills sessions; All 9 child collectives (CC)
strengthened from 50% to 90%; Cover 300 parents through Parents
modules; 287 children enrolled in Aanganwadi; Strengthened 9 Child
collectives from 50% to 90%

21

Rural Workers Development Society
(RWDS)

39,240

Objective: Promote protection, education & participation of children by
eliminating child labor, providing access to education; increase child
participation through stregthening of Children Collective & Adolescent

Childran Caollactivia

Review: 1234 children enrolled in school, 4 dropouts & 47 irregular
children re-enrolled; 265 (100%) children cleared 10th grade exams &
98.4% enrolled in to higher secondary; 253 children cleared 12th grade
& 237 pursued higher education; 5 meetings with 29 parents groups on
child protection issues; School Management Committee meeting in 17
Schools; supplementary class for 65 children; 13 children removed from
labor & re-enrolled in school, 10 Village Child Protection Committee
meetings; 107 children received financial aid; 92 children's Collective
meetings; 56 Adolescent Girls Meeting on health & hygiene; life skills
session for 342 adolescent girls

22

Margadarshi

29,450

Objective: Ensure all 3-6 yrs children are enrolled in anganwadis & then
transition to formal schools; re-enroll drop out children; reduce
incidences of child marriage & child labor & strengthen child &

adnlaccant collactiviac

Review: 65 children (3-6 years) enrolled in anganwadis; 84 children
transitioned to grade 1; 189 out of school children re-enrolled; 81
children cleared 10th board exams & 65 took admission to 11th grade;
71 children appeared in the exam and 43 children passed; 59
community meetings on child marriage, child labor and importance of
education; 104 meetings with 266 children collective members & 103
Adolescent Collective meetings held with 170 adolescent girls; 2 Village
Child Protection Committees activated; 10 children rescued from labor &
mainstreamed in formal education; 5 child marriages stopped; Life skills
sessions for 13 children collectives and 9 adolescent collectives
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Shramik Vikas Kendram (SVK)

26,800

Objective: Ensure enrollment & retention of children in school, orient

community on importance of pre-school education & reduction in cases
of child labor & child marriaae

Review: 81 children enrolled in Anganwadis; Meetings with parents, 55
Community Based Organizations, 221 members & 105 panchayat
members on importance of pre-school education; 21 dropout children (6
18 years) re-enrolled in school; scholarships applications submitted for
39 children; 1827 children transited to higher grades; 3 Village Child
Protection Committees strengthened; 28 children removed from labor;
regular meetings of all the 55 children and 55 adolescent collectives and
sessions on education, child marriage and child labor; Life skill sessions
conducted for 406 children & adolescent girls in 12 schools

24

Salem People's Trust (SPT)

42,865

Objective: Enhance the quality of education & decrease school drop
outs; reduction in incidences of female feticide; reducing the prevalence
of child labor and child marriage in the intervention area

Review:1634 children transited to upper grades; 40 dropouts and 99
irregular children re-enrolled in schools; 170 children attended
supplementary classes; 416 children (94%) cleared 10th grade & 350
children (94%) cleared 12th grade exams; 37 School Management
Committees formed; School Development Plans in 9 schools & 7
infrastructural upgradations; 32 female feticides stopped and 55
prevented; 126 women received maternity benefits; 5 child labors
rescued & 3 mainstreamed in school; 56 child marriages stopped; 16
panchayats passed resolutions against child labor, child marriage, and
for activation of Village Child Protection Committees; life skills sessions
for 8 children & 24 adolescent collectives

2

ul

Gram Mitra Samaj Sevi Sansthan
(GMSSS)

19,759

Objective: Improve educational & nutritional status of children through:
building capacity of school management committees, ensuring
enrollment & retention, financial aid & scholarships to children & families
& the strengthening of children's & adolescent collectives.

Review: 156 Children's Collective meetings & 162 Adolescent Collective
meetings; 205 adolescents & 30 girls trained on Child Center module;
Hemoglobin testing for 310 adolescent girls; 32 girls transitted from
grade 12 to college; 2 dropout children re-enrolled; 103 children
transited from grade 10 to 11; 105 children cleared grade 11; 1007
children received scholarship; 109 children Immunized; 92 institutional
deliveries; 27 severly malnourished children moved to moderately
malnourished (MAM) & 120 MAM children moved to normal status; 60
households linked to employment programs; 1686 households received
rations; 29 dropout re-enrolmed in open scools; growth monitoring done
in 22 anganwadis

26

CRY India - Reirmbursement of Grant
Management Expenses for India
Projects

86,954

Objective: To ensure effective utilization of grants & improve capacities
of 30 CRY America-supported projects.

Review: CRY India engaged in project planning, monitoring &
evaluation, including regular field visits, financial reporting & program
reviews. Achievements of all projects measured against key indicators.

2

~N

Mitwa Mahila Kalyan Evam Seva
Samiti (MMKSS)

21,182

Objective: Ensuring enrollment & age specific learning, linking children
to schorlarship programs; Strengthening Children's Collective &
Adoloscent girls’ collectives & connecting vulnerable housholds to social

cacuritvi nraaramc

Review: 678 children trained on Child Center modules; 14 adolescent
girls identified as role models; 145 girls trained on online safety; 47
children enrolled in college; 114 children transited from anganwadi to
grade 1; 40 irregular children regularized; age specific learning level
improvement in 60% children; School Development Plan prepared in 7
schools; 36 dropout children re-enrolled; 2 sessions of career
counselling done; 150 children provided computer certification;
vocational training for 20 children; 657 children received scholarship; 60
children regularly participating in sports
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Kalapandhart Magas vargilya and
Adivasi Gramin Vikash Sanstha
(KMAGVS)

30,607

Objective: Ensure improvement in education status of children, Ensure
Child Protection in the community

Review: 65 children groups & 129 adolescent groups formed; life skills
year for 701 children; 8 street plays on higher education, child labor &
child marriage; youth managing support classes in 7 villages; 2695
children enrolled & 2489 retained in school; 704 children linked to
government programs; 89 dropout out children re-enrolled; 179
irregular children regularized; education support to 354 children in 10th
& 12th grade; career guidance to 149 children; 1352 children linked to
support class; 17 Village Child Protection Committees formed; 54 child
labors rescued & mainstreamed into education

29

CRY India - Grant to Child and
Adolescent Resource Centres

294,500

Objective: Provide children with a safe and nurturing environment for
sustainable transformation; prevent dropout by maintaining learning
motivation; build agency of children; promote importance of
education/child protection among parents, community, governments.

Review: 4927 children attending CARCs & 95% attendees are regular in
schools; 90% passed secondary & pre-university exams in 3 states;
digital education for 3402 children; 210 children received computer
certificates; life skills sessions for 4927 children; Trauma counseling to 8
children; Recreational activities for 5,490 children; 2,515 children linked
with vocational courses/ scholarships; Online safety sessions for 2,592
participants; Career guidance sessions for 10th & 12th graders; 61
sessions with parent’s group on effective communication, building
positive relationships etc.

30

Children's Rights Inc [CRI], New YorK

30,000

Objective:To improve the lives of vulnerable children across the US via
strategic litigation, advocacy, and public education; to identify failing
and dangerous child-welfare systems that improve children's lives.

Review: 98% of children in South Carolina’s foster system are now
placed in family settings; case management support provided by each
case worker in Michigan now does not exeed 15 children at a time; filed
5 new civil rights cases on behalf of children in Iowa, Tennessee, Los
Angeles, Maryland, and North Carolina,

3
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Boys & Girls Clubs of America
[BGCA], USA

30,000

Objective: To build the strongest local Clubs possible for young people,
provide nationwide network of safe, supportive and inclusive spaces

Review: Over 25 new programmatic resources updated to ensure staff &
youth have cutting-edge knowledge and skills; 92% of Club teens report
having an adult at the Club they feel comfortable talking to if they have
a problem; 95% of Club members are on track to graduate from high
school on time; 86% Club members feel confident to stand up for what
they think is right; 94% currently abstaining from alcohol
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Project Annual Reviews

Save the Children - Bal Rakhsha
Bharat

32,045

Objective: Reduce Incidence of child trafficking, child marriage, child
labor, and school dropouts by strengthening community-level child
protection mechanisms.
oo —o—crero—crorrerTrTg
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Violence & sexual & gender-based violence; Training on Case & tablet
management for 14 new project staff; Flip book on parenting without
violence for awareness on positivity disciplining; training of district level
resource persons of 4 districts on new Child Protection Committee
guidelines; supported 158 vulnerable children for 8 months with
sponsorship and case management

N

Srijan Mahila Vikas Manch
(SMVM)

73,236

Objective: Reduce the mcidence of child trafficking, child marriage, child
labor and school dropouts by strengthening community-level child
protection mechanisms

Review: 46 Children in Need of Care and Protection (CNCP) referred to
District Child Protection Unit (DCPU) and 21 referred to Child Welfare
Committee (CWC); 600 women from vulnerable families provided
nutritional garden support to reduce child malnutrition; 125 children
benefitted from Special Learning Centers; 5 Gender Champions trained &
engaged as teacher in Special Learning Center; 23 adolescent boys & girls
provided scholarship support for 6 months; 67 cases of child migration,
trafficking, child marriage referred to CWC and DCPU; rescued 11 children
from trafficking and unsafe migration

w

Sundarban Social Development
Centre (SSDC)

50,845

Objective: To reduce the mcidence of child tralficking, child marriage,
child labor and school dropouts by strengthening community-level child
protection mechanisms.

Review: 418 Village Level Child Protection Committee(VLCPC) members
trained on government program for children; 1722 vulnerable families
linked with social security programs; 200 Children’s Group leaders trained
on life skill; organized exposure visit for children group members to gain
experience on the functioning of shelter homes for needy children;
exposure visit done by 50 members from the Child Protection Committee,
traditional leaders and Bal Manch of to gain knowledge on Integrated
Child Protection Scheme & Child Welfare Committee structure

N

Indian Association for Women's
Studies (IAWS)

48,022

Objective: Sensitization on various women's ISsUes through a discussion
platforms such as workshops, seminars, lectures and consultative
dialogues.

Review: MOU signed with SKM University to set up an ‘Adivasi Women’s
Resource Centre’ & with XISS for enhancing the skills of students and
research scholars; 25 students became youth leaders & worked on sex &
gender education, menstrual hygiene awareness etc.; 4 Gender
Orientation Workshops at various colleges & universities; formed Regional
Knowledge Alliance with 40 emerging scholars & 20 senior academicians;
1 Ph.D. Scholarship disbursed; 12 Reading sessions conducted to cultivate
culture of collective reading; 1 resource center/library established

ANJALI

93,858

Objective: Promote social re-integration of people with mental IINeSSES;
strengthen internal institutional/financial systems and mental-health
programs in West Bengal hospitals, communities.

Review: Social & livelihood skill development sessions for 200 residents in
4 hospitals; Assisted Living Initiative operating with 46 residents; 17
Residents engaged in various occupations including security agencies,
press, office jobs, music, retail, block printing, BPO sector and digital
portal; 24 candidates across India selected to attend SAMHI- an
amalgamation of knowledge and ideas surrounding mental health and
gender disparities; organized 2 day sessions with care-givers to create
awareness on the new provision mentioned under the Mental Health Care
Act.




()

Association for Advocacy and
Legal Initiatives (AALI)

124,340

Objective: Prevent gender-based VIOIENCE, promote women's safe mobilty
and decision-making by strengthening networks and grassroots legal
mechanisms.

Review: gender based violence workshop for caseworkers of 8 districts;
survivors' meetings to strengthen leadership skills & promote awareness
of legal provisions; compilation of 60 case-studies on gender & identity-
based violence & violations; 126 meetings with Self Help Group (SHG) &
adolescents girls on legal provisions and safeguards; 308 cases provided
pro-bono socio-legal support; workshop in 8 districts with 334 participants
on Safe Migration, Right to Mobility, and Sexual Harassment at
Workplace; 2 day state-level lawyers’ workshop on evidence and
examination in the Cases of POCSO and Child Marriage.

Gujarat Mahila Housing Sewa
Trust

292,603

Objective: Promote more Inclusive urban development in Ranchi by
ensuring citizens and marginalized have a voice and access to livelihoods,
housing and basic services.

Review: 771 households received access to electricity; 686 households
received legal water connections; 1041 people constructed their house &
received government subsidies; 169 households received formal housing
under slum development programs; 1281 individuals benefited from water
conservation intervention; 16 trainings for newly formed Community
Based Organisations (CBO)/Community Action Group (CAG); 626 women
construction workers completed their training; 516 certified as skilled
workers & 105 received labor cards

[

CRY India - Trainings for Oak
Projects

21,400

Objective: Build capacities of the Oak funded projects through in-person
trainings & skill-sharing workshops
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storytelling, Training on Financial and Risk Management for AALI team
which included FCRA norms and other legal statutory compliances;
Workshop on ‘Using a Theory of Change Approach to build Programme
Effectiveness and Sustainability’

O

CRY India - Reimbursement or
Grant Management Expenses for
Oak Funded Projects

61,300

Objective: Provide on-site grant management support (planning,
monitoring, evaluation, development support) for Oak funded projects
towards ensuring optimum utiization of grants.

Review: Annual/semi-annual project visits conducted by program
managers to monitor progress toward grant objectives; relevant thematic
and managerial support and limited organizational development support
provided to grantees. All project partners received ongoing direct
engagement with CRY India Development Support staff.

10

Jagori

80,070

Objective: Ensure safe access to public services for women and girls; and
communities address sexual harassment in public spaces

Review: 72 women's group meetings on women's participation and
empowerment; 2 capacity-building sessions addressing women's safety
issues & incorporating women’s issues in the Gram Panchayat
Development Plan (GPDP);2 days’ training for male members of
panchayat for understanding of power dynamics, societal nhorms, and
gender-related issues; 2 day’s workshop on conducting safety audits
focused on women's safety and security; Organized report launch event &
training session for sharing research findings on safety and mobility of
women street vendors with various stakeholders

11

Child Resilience Alliance (CRA)

152,361

Objective: Develop community-led child protection initiatives and
influence stakeholders to support community-led child protection

Review: Organized workshop to build capacity of natural leaders and core
group agencies; workshop with Panchayat Raj members for increased
understanding on community led child protection approach and child
friendly panchayats; 2 days training to have adolescents supporting
natural leaders in establishing a robust gatekeeping mechanism for child
protection approach; Completed 9 knowledge products

12

Azad Foundation

97,436

Objective: EqUIp resource-poor women In Kolkata to earn a lvelhhood as
professional drivers & promote communities to support women in non-
traditional livelihoods.

Review: Outreach to 200,046 women and 85,734 men from resource-poor
communities; enrolled 218 women in 2 wheelers & 4 wheelers trainings;
18 Feminist Leadership Alumni established graduated, completing all 4
phases of training; Assisted 834 community women in availing social
security benefits; 171 trainees received permanent licenses; 81 trainees
transferred to Sakha Consultancy for employment; 81 trainees gained
employement; 29 women trainees selected for government skill
development program for employment opportunities in E-cab companies
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